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Memorandum
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September 23, 2013
	To:
	Members of the City Council
City of Blaine, Minnesota

	From:
	Elizabeth S. Blutstein
Quarles & Brady LLP
Attorneys for the Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority

	Re:
	Request for Assistance in Obtaining Host Approval Under Section 147 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986

	


The Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority (the “Wisconsin Authority”) is proposing to issue tax-exempt bonds (the “Bonds”) and loan the proceeds to Bethesda Lutheran Communities, Inc., a Wisconsin nonstock nonprofit corporation (“Bethesda”), to finance several facilities located in Wisconsin, Illinois and Minnesota, including the City of Blaine, Minnesota (the “City”), as more specifically described in the attached Notice of Public Hearing.
In order to issue the Bonds, Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), requires the Wisconsin Authority to obtain “host approval” from an elected official in each of the jurisdictions where bond proceeds will be spent.  Part of such host approval process includes a public hearing to be held by the City.  Such public hearing does not impose any liability on the City or in any way involve the City in the issuance of the Bonds, but is an accommodation by the City for the Bonds to satisfy the requirements of Section 147(f) of the Code.  
Following the public hearing, the Mayor will provide a certificate of approval in the form attached.  The Mayor’s approval is given solely for the purpose of compliance with the host public approval requirements of Section 147(f) of the Code for those facilities located in the City to be financed with proceeds of the Bonds.
The Bonds will be payable solely out of the revenues and other funds pledged for their payment under an Indenture of Trust between the Wisconsin Authority and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee, and are not a debt of either the City of Blaine, Minnesota or the State of Minnesota.
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